# **East Hills Boys High School P&C Minutes**

## Monday 22 March 2021

Meeting Opened: 6.34pm

Attendance: Ashley J, Ray V, Susan B, Arleen T, Clare T, Julie D, Michael D, Karen S, Andrew K

Virtually: N/A

Apologies: Rachel McC, Sunny Z, Paul A, Mary L, Frederika P

New Members: Ashley J, Ray V, Susan B, Arleen T, Clare T, Julie D, Michael D, & Rachel McC

**Approval Previous Minutes:** February minutes previously distributed by email.

Moved: Arleen T Seconded: Ashley J In Favour: All

**Business Arising:** 

**CBP Grant:** Completion Report sent for \$7,500 grant. Awaiting written confirmation from CBP that all documentation has been finalised.

**Student Insurance:** If payment is made by 11 April 2021, cover will be inclusive from the commencement of Term 1. If an injury occurred in February and premium paid in March it would be covered if it falls within the policy guidelines. After discussions, it was agreed to renew for another 12 months.

#### MOTION:

East Hills Boys High School P&C Association agree to renew Student Injury Insurance underwritten by Andrews Insurance Services Pty Ltd up to a maximum premium of \$3,500. Annual premium can be paid on receipt of invoice for any lesser amount.

Moved Clare T Seconded Julie D In Favour All

Correspondence In: P&C E-Bulletin, P&C 2021 Election of Councillors and Delegates,

Correspondence Out: iPromise completion report and CBP completion report

### **Principals Report:**

**School Improvement Plan (SIP):** New 4-year plan with 3 focus areas. Student growth -Naplan and HSC results. Wellbeing and engagement – Attendance target to increase from 85% to 90% with student engagement officer to investigate reason for absences and how to address. Quality Teachers – Build on existing programs with teacher reflections, profiling students and Teach the Teacher to direct student learning and engagement. Establishing 10 project teams to work on areas which will be data driven. The Annual Report and SIP will be signed off by end of term.

Excellent results in Minimum Standards for year 10. Writing results to come. Year 11 are having lessons for writing based on ALARM.

Quick start maths program to support Year 7. Both Years 7 & 9 have NAPLAN practise this week with online tests in weeks 4 & 5 Term 2.

Education Director- Deb S and Director of Education- Warren F attended the school with positive feedback on the Reconnect Room. Ms S intends to return in 10 weeks.

Shave 4 Cure was very successful with a number of students participating.

Make A Mate – any student can approach a boy wearing the blue wristband and join in.

**Treasurers Report:** Opening Balance \$xxxx Auditor and school cheques presented. P&C contributions for 2020 are being processed.

#### **General Business:**

Arleen, Ashleigh and Susan attended a networking and grant information session with State MP and Federal Member.

7 Eleven cup recycling program for used coffee cups. Information will be provided to the Student Leadership Team to investigate.

Information on faculty wish lists to be sought for next meeting to enable the P&C to consider.

Mue had a 20% off sale for some schools and will offer same to EHBHS Friday 26<sup>th</sup> for in store purchases only.

Close Meeting: 7.27pm

Next Meeting: 26 April 2021